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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 20 November 2025 14:32
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2272/0F1 - PRESTON STREET, WHITEHAVEN

Proposed car wash and valeting facility including retention of existing cabin building on existing 
garage and car sales site 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation and the additional information dated November 
2025. 
 
The proposed 2 m high Perspex screen is acceptable to Environmental Health.  
The proposed site welfare facilities are basic though are acceptable. Portable heating may be 
required during wet / cold weather for staff use so that a reasonable temperature is provided 
within the site welfare cabin and that wet clothes can be dried. Note that the enforcing authority for 
this proposed premises would be the HSE.  
In principle, the revised drainage arrangements for the car wash effluent are also acceptable with 
a drain interceptor being provided before discharge to a combined public sewer. However United 
Utilities advice on this matter would be required.  
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